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US practice conducted through McDermott Will & Emery LLP. 

August 27, 2024 

VIA E-FILING 

 

Hon. John G. Koeltl, U.S.D.J. 

Daniel Patrick Moynihan U.S. Courthouse 

500 Pearl St. 

New York, NY 10007-1312 

 

Re: Patrick Hall v. RFR Holding LLC 

 Case No. 1:23-cv-6051 

Dear Judge Koeltl: 

 

We represent Defendant RFR Holding LLC (“RFR”) in the above-captioned matter, and 

respectfully request, with the consent of Plaintiff’s counsel, that the motion conference scheduled for 

September 11, 2024 be adjourned to a later date due to a conflict in Defendant’s counsel’s schedule.  

Defendant’s counsel is available any time after September 16, 2024.  

Sincerely, 

/s/ Lindsay F. Ditlow 

Lindsay F. Ditlow 

 

Cc: All counsel of record (via ECF) 

Case 1:23-cv-06051-JGK-OTW     Document 74     Filed 08/27/24     Page 1 of 1
Hall v. RFR Holding LLC Doc. 75

Dockets.Justia.com

AlisonHung
Stamp

https://dockets.justia.com/docket/new-york/nysdce/1:2023cv06051/602122/
https://docs.justia.com/cases/federal/district-courts/new-york/nysdce/1:2023cv06051/602122/75/
https://dockets.justia.com/

